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Dear Dr. Warren:

Pollowing the telegram which I sent you concerning the projected
experiment on the genetic effects of radiation in mice, to be carried
out at Oak Ridge, I should explain that the division of Biology at Oak
Ridge telephoned me yesterday afternoon to say that the location of this
project within the area housing their main biological work has recently
been celled into gquestion again on the ground that there might be too
mich background redistion. Unfortunately, your letter to them on this
subject, although dated April £th, reached them only the day before
yesterday namely April 26th, and therefore not ir time for them to reply
before the committee meeting on April 24th which would presumably take
up the matter. It was for this reason that I thought i1t best to send
you a telegram, in the hope that there might etill be time to reconsider
the mstter at the May 8th meeting of the committee,

The cuestior of beckground radiation, in its relation to the choice
of location for the project, was considsred several times in discuesions.
which Dr. Bollaender and Dr. Russell entered into with me. In particular,
we discussed the matter very tully during my visit to Oak Ridge on March

‘ 25th to 29th of this year. At no time was there any difference of
:::) opinion between us on this subject and I am sure that no new facts can
arise to change our judgement concerning 1t., Even in rlies, where the
most refined genetic technigues are used, 25 r has proved to be the
lowest dose which gives effscte marked enough to be Jdetectible, in view
of the frequency of mutations that ariee in consequence of spontaneous
processes that have no relation to radiation; and with any technique that
can at present be uged in mice the minimum dose capable of producing
detectible genetic effects could not be lower than thie as pilot experi-
ments have shown. This is not at all to say that effects are not produced
by & lower dose but only that they would be negligible for purposes of any
experiment that could be carried out at the present time or within the
next decade. And certainly the amount of background radiation received
by the mice in the projected location could not be higher than this othervise
it would come above the at present accepted tolerance dose for human
beings and the personnel could not continue working in this location either.

2 further consideration liec ip the fact that the much higher doses
of radiation wvhich the trested mice will receive will give a measure of
the genetic erffecziveness of radiation which can be usea ror calculating
what the maximm errect of the given background radiatfon could be. The
efrfectiveness of small doses is never more than proportional to the dose
{teelf. Consegquently it could be determined from the effects with the
high dcees Just how much maximal allowance had to be made for the background
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pradiation. Of course there would be monitoring to show approximately

how much background radiation there actually was. In this way, any possible
ffect of the background radiation on the control animals could be allowed

‘\T/;or and subtracted from the total effect found in them. It would certainly
prove so small, however, if the total radiation received by them between
conception and reproduction was only of the order of 10 or 20 r as to be
practically negligible, and the work would certainly prove that. I cannot
conceive of any responsible geneticist later attacking the results of the
projected work on the ground that the background radiation was too high

if it were kept within these limits. And these are limits which certainly
would not be overstepped.

In view of the negligibility of the background radiatiom, in the
l1ght of the above considerations, the other reasons for locating the
projected work on mice in the neighborhood of the other biological work
would seem to be quite decisive. It would be of the greatest advantage
to have the scientists concerned vith the mouse work in cloee and constant
touch with the other blologists, since a considerable amount of cooperative

. activity will be important for the successful prosecution of the mouse
work. All sorts of problems are bound to arise in the search for mutations
f varied kinds and in their analytical study which will call for help on
he part of biologists having all sorts of specialties. Moreover, the
scientists directly in charge of the work would themselves profit greatly
by such constant association as physical proximity to the othsr biologists
would make possible, vhile on the contrary their efficiemcy would be
affected very deleteriocusly if they were to be in the relative isolation

ich a physical removal of their work so far from that of the others would
entail.

For the above reasons 1 very much hope that if a decision to separate
the work should already have been made it will be reconsidered. The work

is in my opinion of the highest importance Both from a theoretical and from
a practical standpoint and it would be very unfortunate if all the effort
and expense which is to be incurred in the prosecutiom of it were mot to
be spent in the most efficieat manner possible. As previouly noted, any
competent gpecialists im the subject would, I am sure, agree with me in

this and they themselves if working on the project would rightly imsist upom
such conditions.

I hope that you will pardon my having taken the liberty of writing
you unsolicited about this matter but, as I have myself at times been

alled in as a consultant on this very project, I am keenly interested
in its being as successful as possible.

. O Yours sincerely,
HIM:wle

\W/CC: Biology Division, Clinton laboratories
T

H. J. Muller

ext of telegram: Would thoroughly approve location of mouse radiation
project in building proposed by Hollaender and Russell
since consider background radiation there insufficient
to 1nterforp wvith obtaining of significant results.
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